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Mr. J. T. Beckham, Jr. PD#2 File BGrimes
Vice President - Nuclear Generation RBernero ACRS (10)
Georgia Power Company SNorris OELD

P.0. Box 4545
Atlanta, Georgia 30302

Dear Mr. Beckham:

By letter dated May 6, 1985, Georgia Power Company (GPC) proposed that the
modifications designed to reduce level indication errors caused by high
drywell temperature be completed on Unit 2 of Plant Hatch during the outage
scheduled for the fall of 1986 (early September). This proposed schedule was
based upon the assumption that the modifications, or suitable alternative
changes, identified in the May 6, 1985, letter would be approved early this
year.

We informed your staff in mid-April that we expected to approve the proposed
modification, and by letter dated May 29, 1986, we formally informed GPC of our
approval.

By letter dated May 15, 1986, GPC requested that the proposed schedule for
implementing these modifications be extended to the refueling outage that is
"tentatively" scheduled for the fall of 1987. GPC stated that its basis for
requesting the extension was that it had not received the early NRC approval
that it needed in order to plan and schedule the modification for the fall
1986 outage (currently scheduled to begin in September 1986).

We believe the modification should be made at the first reasonable time and,
if it is reasonable to do so, encourage you to make it during the fall 1986
outage. On the other hand, if installing this modification during the fall
outage would unduly upset your other planned activities, then we would agree
with your request to extend the scheduled implementation to the fall 1987
outage.

Sincerely,

Original signed by/

Daniel R. Muller, Director
BWR Project Directorate #2
Division of BWR Licensing
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Mr. J. 7. Beckham, Jr. Edwin 1. Hatch Nuclear Plant,
Georgia Power Company Units Ncs. 1 and 2

cc:
Bruce W. Churchill, Esquire

Shaw, Pittman, Potfs & Trowbridge
1800 M Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20036

Mr. L. 7. Gucwa
Engineering Department
Georgia Power Company
P. 0. Box 4545

Atlanta, Georgia 30302

Mr. M. C. Nix, Jr., Gereral Manager
Edwin J. Hatch Nuclear Plant
Georcia Power Company

P. 0. Box 442

Baxley, Georgia 31513

Mr. Louis B. Long

Southern Company Services, Inc.
P. 0. Box 2625

Birmingham, Alabama 35202

Resident Inspector

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Route 1, P. 0. Box 279

Baxley, Georgia 31513

Regional Administrator, Region 1]
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission,
101 Marietta Street, Suite 3100
Atlanta, Georiga 30303

Mr. Charles M. Badger

0ffice of Planning and Budget
Room 610

270 Washington Street, S.W.
Atlanta, Georgia 30334

Mr. J. Leonard Ledbetter, Commissioner
Department of Natural Resources

270 Washington Street, N.W.

Atlanta, Georgia 30334

Cha{rman

Appling County Commissioners
County Courthouse

Baxley, Georgia 31513



